OFFICES OF THE COUNTY EXECUTIVE

Isiah Leggett Timothy L. Firestine
County Executive Chief Administrative Officer

MEMORANDUM

May 29, 2014
To: Craig Rice, President, Montgomery County Council . .
'£”"1a.. [ﬁﬂ{j—ﬁlfL
FROM: Timothy L. Firestine, Chief Administrative Officer I

SUBJECT:  Silver Spring Transit Center Remediation

The purpose of this letter is to provide an update on the status of the
remediation solution for the Silver Spring Transit Center.

After a series of meetings between the County, WMATA, Parsons
Brinckerhoff (PB), and KCE Structural Engineers (KCE), the decision has been made to
proceed with the County engineer's (KCE) remediation approach. For purposes of
design, permitting, and review of this remediation work, PB has agreed to KCE serving
as Specialty Structural Engineer-of-Record.

This approach provides a solution that assures the public that the facility
will be safe. Itis anticipated that the remediation work will begin shortly and that the
targeted completion date for the County's work on the project remains the end of the
calendaryear.

Please call me if you have any questions.
TLF:rsd

cc: Roger Berliner, Chair, T&E Committee
Glen Orlin, Deputy Council Administrator
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